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Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor (LL.M.,B.A., M.B.A.)

Ph.D. candidate, The Zvi Meitar Center for Advanced Legal Studies
The Buchmann Faculty of Law, Tel Aviv University

Member of the Israel Bar and the Law Society of England & Wales
Man-Barak — Advocates, Solicitors & Notary

in Association in England with McFaddens LLP

7 Menachem Begin St.(Gibor Sport 8ldg.- 13t floor)

Ramat Gan, Israel 52681

Tel: +972-3-6114485

Fax: +972-3-6114486

E-mail: elad@man-barak.com

Website: www.man-barak.com
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The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have
received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at elad@man-barak.com.
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From: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor [mailto:elad@man-barak.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 8:50 AM
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From: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:19 PM
Subject: YT WO Dwpa - NN
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